ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE JUDI CI ARY STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 19, 2003
1:39 p. m

MVEMBERS PRESENT

Senat or Ral ph Seekins, Chair
Senator Scott Ogan, Vice Chair
Senat or Johnny Ellis

Senat or Hollis French

VEMBERS ABSENT
Senat or Gene Therri aul t
COVM TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 58
"An Act relating to permanent fund dividend program notice
requirenents and to the ineligibility for permanent fund
di vidends of certain persons sentenced for crinmes involving
mandat ory notor vehicle liability insurance.”

HEARD AND HELD

SENATE BI LL NO. 59
"An Act relating to permanent fund dividend program notice
requirenents and to the ineligibility for permanent fund
di vidends of certain persons sentenced for driving while under
the influence of an alcoholic beverage, inhalant, or controlled
substance, or for refusal to submt to a chemcal test."

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS ACTI ON

SB 58 — No previous action to record.
SB 59 — No previous action to record.

W TNESS REG STER

Senat or John Cowdery

Al aska State Capitol, Room 101

Juneau, AK 99801-1182

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Sponsor of SB 58 and SB 59

Crystal Mbore
Al aska State Capitol, Room 101

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -1- February 19, 2003



Juneau, AK 99801-1182

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: | ntroduced SB 58 and SB 59

Li nda W son

Deputy Director, Public Defender Agency

Departnent of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

D ane Wendl andt
Assi stant Attorney General,

on SB

Col | ections and Support Section

Depart ment of Law

PO Box 110300

Juneau, AK 99811-0300
PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

Larry Persily

Deputy Conm ssi oner
Departnent of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

Marti G eeson

on SB

on SB

Di rector, Anchorage Chapter MADD

Anchor age, AK 99510
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

John Main

on SB

Director, Child Support Enforcenent

Depart ment of Revenue

PO Box 110400

Juneau, AK 99811-0400
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

Al Near
No address provided
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

Jessica Paris

Juneau representative, MADD
Juneau, AK 99801

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

SENATE JUD COW TTEE

on SB

on SB

on SB

58

58

58

58

58

59

59

and

and

and

and

and

SB 59

SB 59

SB 59

SB 59

SB 59

February 19, 2003



TAPE 03-4, SIDE A

CHAIR RALPH SEEKINS <called the Senate Judiciary Standing
Commttee neeting to order at 1:39 p.m Senators French, Ogan
and Chair Seekins were present to constitute a quorum Senat or
Ellis arrived nmonentarily.

He announced the conmttee would consider two bills sponsored by
Senator Cowdery, SB 58 and SB 59. He asked Senator Cowdery to
introduce his staff nenber who would give the introductory
presentati on.

SB 58- PFD I NELI G BI LI TY/ MOTOR VEHI CLE | NSURANCE
SB 59- PERVANENT FUND | NELI G BI LI TY FOR DUl

SENATOR JOHN COADERY, sponsor of SB 58 and SB 59, introduced
Crystal More and said she would present the bills.

CRYSTAL MOORE, staff to Senator Cowdery, described SB 58 as an
act relating to the Permanent Fund Dividend Program that
i nvol ves uninsured notorists. Following is her presentation.

Each year, hundreds of Alaskans fall victim to
uni nsured drivers and the state law is clear: drivers
must maintain a mninmum anmount of liability insurance.
Unfortunately, there is no way to keep track of that
unl ess an accident occurs. This bill requires that if
you are caught w thout insurance you have a one-year
suspensi on of your pernmanent fund dividend [PFD] for a
first offense. For a second offense it is a five year
suspensi on of your PFD. It nmakes you ineligible, which
nmeans you do not have a dividend. You do not qualify
Sso there is no noney comng to you, NnO noney
necessarily that any other departnent can take either.
Nobody can garnish those wages because they do not
exi st. Because the permanent fund dividend is a right,
not a privilege, these penalties fall above and beyond
all other penalties that are currently provided by for
the | aw

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whet her nenbers had questions for M. More.
SENATOR HOLLIS FRENCH asked about a statement in the sponsor
statenent that reads, “...hundreds of Alaskans fall victim to

uni nsured drivers.” Although he didn't dispute the statenment, he
noted he would be “out of luck” if he didn't carry uninsured

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 3- February 19, 2003



notori st insurance and his car was hit by an uninsured notorist.
As the victim he would like to be able to sue that uninsured
notorist for all or part of his or her PFD because that is
frequently the only asset a | ower incone individual has.

M5. MOORE said she understands Senator French's reaction but the
intent of the bill is to make uninsured notorists aware that it
i s unacceptabl e to be uni nsured.

SENATOR FRENCH advised the current crimnal penalty for driving
while uninsured is up to 90 days in jail, a $500 fine and
revocation of the driver’s license. He asked whether nore people
couldn’t be discouraged from driving wi thout insurance if they
were aware it could result in jail tine.

SENATOR COWDERY agreed individuals could be encouraged, but if
people do the math they'd |earn that by spending $400 or $500 to
buy liability insurance they wouldn't jeopardize their $1,500
di vidend. He thought incentive was built into the bill

SENATOR SCOTT OGAN sai d Senator French brought up an interesting
point and is probably correct in that the dividend is the only
asset sone individuals have. He wondered whether the state could
stand second in |ine.

SENATOR COWNDERY explained the way the bill is witten, the
entitlement is gone and the uninsured notorist doesn't get a
PFD. The victim would have to “go after” any assets the driver
or the owner of the car mght have. He asked attorneys present
whether he was correct to say the car owner is ultimately
responsi ble for the driver.

SENATOR FRENCH replied children could be sued if their parents
have engaged in negligent entrustnent. “That is if you give your
car over to soneone who isn't licensed,” he explained. In the
drug underworld, it’s not uncommon for sonmeone to steal a car
then claim to have loaned it to soneone else. In this type of
instance, the individual that runs into you has no insurance,
doesn’t own the car and has no assets. H's concern with the bil

is that individuals with no noney don’t buy insurance but stil

drive for a variety of legitimate reasons, such as getting to
work or taking children to the doctor or going to the grocery

store. If those individuals |ose their PFD when busted for
driving without a license, they're less likely to buy insurance
in the future. It's also less likely that the victim who

suffered a nodest anount of damage would receive any
restitution.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -4- February 19, 2003



CHAI R SEEKINS commented he’s been in the autonobile business for
quite awhile and has frequently been in the situation in which
he or his conpanies owed a vehicle that was involved in an
accident and were naned in lawsuits under vicarious liability,
negl i gent entrustnment and other theories of |aw

SENATOR COWNDERY said 5,500 Alaskans were convicted of DU in
1999. When he assuned a dividend of $1,500, and that one-third
of the 5,500 offenders would becone second offenders, he
calcul ated that between $160 and $180 million could be left in
the fund at the end of ten years.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if this was the DU portion of the bill
SENATOR CONDERY said that was in SB 59.

CHAIR SEEKINS said the bills are simlar but address different
of f enses. He asked for verification that the convicted
i ndi vidual would not be eligible for a PFD, which would nean
that asset [PFD] could not be attached by the state or anyone
because it wouldn’'t exist. That noney would “stay in the pot”
and be split anobng the people that are eligible to receive a
di vi dend.

1: 50 p. m

SENATOR COWDERY announced he had “a command call from the
Governor’s office” and had to | eave the neeting.

CHAIR SEEKINS advised the commttee would continue to take
testinmony and would take action at another neeting. If there
were many changes, they would prepare a committee substitute
(CS) for consideration.

He then asked M. More to confirm retroactivity was not
i ntended; everyone would begin with a “clean slate.”

M5. MOORE replied they did not intend the bill to be
retroactive.

CHAI R SEEKINS opined the |anguage mght need to be changed to
clarify that point.

SENATOR OGAN asked whet her anyone from the Departnent of Law was
present to testify.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 5- February 19, 2003



CHAIR SEEKINS asked whether Linda WIson was available on
t el econf er ence.

LI NDA WLSON, Deputy D rector, Public Defender Agency, testified
via tel econference and advised she was nore prepared to testify
on SB 59, but she had submtted the indeterm nate fiscal note
for SB 58 and was available to answer questions on that fiscal
not e.

She explained that although the agency doesn’t have nmany cases
in which an individual is charged with one of three identified
m sdeneanors in Title 28, the coments nade previously by
commttee nenbers echo her concerns. The PFD is a primary source
of inconme for indigent individuals and meking them potentially
ineligible for one to five years takes away a pool of noney that
is often attached and used for restitution and other financial
obligations, including child support.

SENATOR OGAN asked for clarification that the affected
i ndi viduals woul d be those charged with not having insurance.

MS5. MOORE said that is correct.

SENATOR OGAN asked if there would be an additional jury tria
expense to take away the PFD.

M5. MOORE t hought all court fees would be conbined.
SENATOR OGAN asked for |egal concurrence.
CHAI R SEEKI NS cal | ed Di ane Wendl andt to respond.

DI ANE WENDLANDT, Assistant Attorney GCeneral, Collections and
Support Section, testified via tel econference and asked for the
question to be restated.

SENATOR OGAN asked if a separate trial would be required to
elimnate the dividend.

ASSI STANT ATTORNEY GENERAL VENDLANDT expl ai ned her under st andi ng
is a crimnal j udgment would be entered, which  woul d
automatically disqualify the individual from receiving the PFD
it would not have to be included in an order. Her office
collects crimnal fines, the «cost of incarceration and,
restitution on behalf of DU victinms. \When the agency receives
crimnal judgnents, collections are nmade through a cost
effective, el ectronic PFD attachnent. The judgnents are

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 6- February 19, 2003



generally small, ranging from $50 to $2,000, so traditional
coll ection nethods, such as garnishing inconme, cost nore than
the judgnent. The exception is the PFD, because the collection
is done electronically, the per-judgnent cost is very snall

SENATOR FRENCH conmmented it m ght have the unintended
consequence of forcing nore cases to trial if the permanent fund
di vidend was at stake on top of the crimnal penalties.

SENATOR OGAN noted his question was whether elimnation of an
i ndividual’s PFD would be adjudicated in the sane trial as the
crim nal pr oceedi ngs: Wuld this happen automatically on
convi ction?

SENATOR FRENCH interpreted it to nean the crimnal conviction
would be transmtted to the permanent fund office and the
i ndi vi dual woul d becone ineligible for a dividend.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked whether anyone from the Departnent of Law
was on |ine.

MR. LARRY PERSILY, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnent of Revenue

informed the commttee that the Depart nent of Revenue
adm nisters the Permanent Fund Dividend program According to
current law, an individual convicted of, or serving tinmne for a
felony, a third m sdeneanor or a m sdenmeanor on a prior felony,
beconmes ineligible for the PFD for the following year. Every
year the Departnments of Public Safety and Corrections submt an
el ectronic database of individuals neeting the ineligibility
criteria. The Departnent of Revenue natches the database agai nst
past dividend application data back to 1988. Although sonmewhat
arbitrary, the assunption is that individuals who would have
qualified in past years would qualify in the current year if it
weren’'t for the prohibition in state law that nakes them
ineligible. Statute requires PFDs that would have gone to the
i ndi viduals deened ineligible to go to the Council on Donestic
Violence and Sexual Assault, Legislative Ofice of Victins
Ri ghts, Violent Crines Conpensation Board, and the Departnent of
Corrections for offender treatnent prograns. The dividends
repl ace general fund noney in those budget categories.

In Cctober 2002 data matches were found for 8,270 individuals
who net the statutory criteria for ineligibility who had

received past dividends. |If each dividend is calculated at
$1,500, $12.74 mllion will be available to those programs in
the FY04 Dbudget. Each year the noney 1is electronically

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -7- February 19, 2003



transferred fromthe dividend fund to those prograns through the
appropriati on process.

In response to Senator QOgan’s question he explained that nost
individuals who are ineligible for a dividend due to the
statutory prohibition don’t apply for one because they know they
won't receive one. If they apply and are denied, they have the
right to a formal hearing. |If denied at that Ievel, they nmay
appeal to superior court. A prioritization list for dividend
garni shment and collection is set in statute: child support is
first, court ordered restitution is second, state student |oans
are third, court ordered fines are fourth, judgnents against
m nors cone next, followed by other state debt and then private
debt .

He said he was avail able for questions and soneone from CSED was

on line from Anchorage and available to answer questions as
wel | .
2:00 p.m

SENATOR OGAN observed the nethods for garnishing dividends that
weren't applied for are creative.

DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER PERSILY agreed the state is taking those
di vidends as though the individuals had applied, but he didn't
wite the law he is sinply carrying it out. Mney is budgeted to
the prograns that are inpacted by the crimes the individuals
comm tted.

SENATOR OGAN said, “The way this bill is witten, they don't get
one, period, so you couldn’t really take it for anything else.
Yes, no?’

DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER PERSILY replied, “This just adds it to the
list.” Individuals who are denied eligibility for the next year
because of DU or driving w thout insurance would have their
dividends go into the pool and provide nore noney to pay for
t hose prograns.

CHAIR SEEKINS said statute sets forth specific uses and
di recti onal flow for dividends of statutorily ineligible
appl i cants.

DEPUTY COWM SSI ONER PERSI LY agr eed.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 8- February 19, 2003



CHAI R SEEKINS questioned whether the definition of ineligible
“starts it down this course, so if we didn't want it to do that
we' d have to address the other statute?”

DEPUTY COW SSIONER PERSILY replied that is correct; if the
commttee wants the noney for those deened ineligible to stay in
the dividend fund, other statutory changes would need to be
made.

M5. MOORE explained the bill states the noney can stay in the
permanent fund unless the Legislature approves that it be put
into the prograns nentioned previously.

SENATOR FRENCH asked for confirmation that the bill says the
noney in question can stay in the dividend fund and doesn’t have
to nmove with the other ineligible funds.

M5. MOORE said that was correct.

SENATOR FRENCH asked which portion of the bill addresses where
t he noney can go.

M5. MOORE referred himto page 3, lines 13 through 26 and added:
“The funds that are collected fromthis, from SB 58 and SB 59,
they stay in the permanent fund dividend division.”

SENATOR FRENCH asked for verification they would be treated
differently fromall other ineligible PFD recipients and whet her
that was spelled out in subsection (C) on page 3 and in
par agraphs (5) (A) and (B) on that page.

M5. MOORE said that was correct.
2:08 p.m

SENATOR JOHNNY ELLIS asked what happens to creditors who m ght
ot herwi se benefit fromthe PFDs if this becones | aw.

M5. MOORE replied this bill says that convicted individuals are
ineligible. She stated they don’'t have a PFD, “there is no noney
there that can be given to any other departnent, that can be
taken for any reason.”

SENATOR ELLI S asked what the social benefit would be.

M5. MOORE replied the intention is to leave the noney in the
fund for the rest of Alaska' s citizens.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE - 9- February 19, 2003



SENATOR ELLI S asked if that is because everyone would receive a
| ar ger di vi dend.

M5. MOCRE replied she could ook into that further and get back
to him

CHAIR SEEKINS thought the intent was to add incentive to
purchase autonobile insurance as required by state law by
i nposing a penalty of losing eligibility.

M5. MOORE replied that is true.

SENATOR OGAN asked if |egislation passed |ast year that makes it
a m sdeneanor for not carrying insurance on vehicles that are
driven.

SENATOR ELLIS asked whether soneone from the Child Support
Enf or cenent Agency was avail abl e to answer questions.

CHAI R SEEKINS cal l ed Marti Geeson to testify.

MARTI GREESON, Director of the Anchorage chapter of Mthers
Agai nst Drunk Drivers (MADD), testified via teleconference and
expressed gratitude for the work that went into drafting the
bill. She said that MADD works with victins of notor vehicle
accidents and does not see the need to increase each
i ndi vidual’s permanent fund dividend. However, MADD would Iike
financial assistance to be nore readily available to victins of
uni nsured notorist and/or al cohol related accidents.

SENATOR OGAN said he wasn't clear on her position on the
| egi sl ati on.

MS. GREESON replied MADD supports the bill, but would like to
hear continui ng di scussion about whether the noney would go back
into the permanent fund or go with other forfeited noney to
support prograns, such as one for wvictins of notor vehicle
crashes.

SENATOR OGAN asked her if she was referring to SB 58.

M5. CGREESON replied she was referring to SB 58, the bill that
deals with driving w thout insurance.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether the comrmittee could assune she had a
position on SB 59 as well.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -10- February 19, 2003



V5. GREESON agreed she did.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether there were any additional questions
for Ms. Greeson regarding SB 58.

SENATOR ELLIS asked whether the Chair would take testinony on
both bills.

CHAIR SEEKINS replied that was correct, but testinony was not
all inclusive at that tine.

SENATOR ELLIS asked Ms. Greeson for specific witten suggestions
relating to the use of the dividends in the battle against drunk
driving and the after effects.

M5. GREESON agreed to do so.

MR JOHAN MAIN, Director of the Child Support Enforcenent

Di vi si on (CSED), Depart ment of Revenue, testified Vi a
tel econference to advise nenbers his division had submtted a
fiscal note, but did not take a position on the bill at this
tinme.

SENATOR CONDERY stated, with regard to the fiscal note, no one
can know how many children mght be involved. He said he was
sure CSED has attached a nunmber of dividends from individuals
who m ght becone ineligible in the future because of DU and
driving wthout insurance convictions. The intent of the bill is
that those individuals |ose their dividends.

SENATOR OGAN asked about the fiscal note from CSED, which says
by statute <child support takes priority over all ot her
garni shnents against a dividend and noted this bill elimnates
rat her than garni shes the dividend. Because of the |arge nunber
of delinquent child support cases, he wondered whether Senator
Cowdery woul d consider |anguage to allow child support to stand
first in line.

SENATOR COADERY stated the individuals whose dividends are
garnished for child support would receive no dividend.
Therefore, if they were convicted for driving wthout having
insurance on their vehicle, there would be no dividend to
garnish. He pointed out, “This should give themincentive to get
i nsurance. You can get insurance for a lot less than at the
present day dividend.”

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -11- February 19, 2003



SENATOR OGAN said he wunderstood that, but this bill would
penal i ze the children because they would no | onger receive child
support from the garni shed divi dend.

SENATOR CONDERY asked Ms. Moore to explain the reasoning for the
bill.

M5. MOORE explained the child would still get his or her own
PFD.
2:17 p.m

CHAIR SEEKINS restated Senator Ogan’s concern that if an
i ndividual’s PFD was already garnished for child support, and
that person becane ineligible to receive a dividend, the
dependent child would be the one who would | ose the support.

SENATOR OGAN agreed that was his concern.

SENATOR COWNDERY replied, “But they're eligible now if they live
right.”

CHAIR SEEKINS advised care should be taken to ensure that a
third and possibly innocent party isn't dimnished because a
parent didn’t buy insurance.

SENATOR COWDERY replied he understood the concern and said “I
put some thought into it when | elimnated it.”

CHAI R SEEKI NS sai d he appreciated the point.

SENATOR ELLIS commented they could be confusing the D vision of
Fam|ly and Youth Services and the Child Support Enforcenent
Division. He renenbered that CSED has al ways opposed bills that
dimnish the ability to recover for dependent children through
child support. He asked M. Miin to conment on the change in
policy on this bill

MR MAIN replied CSED hasn’t had a change in policy, but it
m ght have to live with this change. If the |egislation passes,
the children will feel the inpact.

CHAI R SEEKINS asked for an estimate of the nunber of dividends
that are currently garnished for child support.

MR. MAIN replied about 16 percent of CSED s collections cane
from garni shed di vi dends.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -12- February 19, 2003



CHAIR SEEKINS then asked what percentage of those people are
i ndi gent.

MR. MAIN replied CSED doesn't have that information.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked if individuals didn't pay and had their
di vi dend garni shed because they were indigent or because they
wer e obstinate.

MR. MAIN | aughed and said it’'s because they don’'t pay or because
they are in arrears. Anytine parents are in arrears, their
di vidend is collected.

CHAIR SEEKINS noted that just as the fiscal note 1is
indeterm nate, the inpact of this bill is indeterm nate as well.

MR. MAIN said | ast year CSED estimated roughly 36 percent of the
corrections population was affected by dividend collections. He
t hought this amounted to about 5,400 individuals.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked if anyone el se wanted to testify.

SENATOR CONDERY asked whether convicted felons were entitled to
a PFD because he thought felons |lost that right.

CHAI R SEEKI NS advised ineligibility follows a felony conviction.
There are fornmulas by which individuals lose eligibility and
this legislation adds to the formula. He noted information from
the Department of Corrections and the public defenders office
categorizes 80 percent of the people in jail as indigent.

SENATOR OGAN asked M. Main whether there is any way to collect
a felon’s dividend for child support purposes.

MR. MAIN replied there was no way.

SENATOR COADERY conmented the dividend is Ilikely to be
di m nished in the future.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whether there was further testinony. [There
was none. |

SENATOR CONDERY said the first offense referred to in the bill
carries only a one-year penalty.

CHAI R SEEKI NS replied they understand.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -13- February 19, 2003



He held SB 58 in conmittee.

SB 59- PERVMANENT FUND | NELIG BILITY FOR DU

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked Ms. Mbore to introduce SB 59.

M5. CRYSTAL MOORE, staff to Senator Cowdery, sponsor of SB 59,
explained that it addresses permanent fund ineligibility for
driving under the influence (DU) [of alcohol]. An individual’s
di vi dend woul d be suspended for one year if convicted on a first
offense and for five years after a second offense. This is in
addition to any penalties already set forth for driving while
i nt oxi cat ed.

SENATOR OGAN comrented all the questions asked about SB 58 woul d
probably apply to this bill

CHAIR SEEKINS agreed conmttee nenbers would have the sane
concerns. He asked Marti Geeson if her testinony would be the
same in content for SB 59 as it was for SB 58.

MARTI GREESQN, representative from the Anchorage chapter of
MADD, replied her testinony was the sane.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked M. Main the sanme question.

MR. JOHN MAIN, Director of Child Support Enforcenent, Departnent
of Revenue, replied he did have sone information regardi ng DU
O the 5,800 DU's from |last year, CSED estinates about 2,400
woul d have child support collections.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Wendlandt whether her testinony was
simlar to that given for SB 58.

M5. DI ANE VEENDLANDT, Departnment of Law, replied it is fairly
simlar; her main point is this noney wuld otherwse go to
collect crimnal fines, crimnal judgnents and restitutions.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked Ms. W/ son the sane question.

M5. LINDA WLSON, Deputy Director, Public Defender Agency,
replied she had a few additional comrents. The bill m ght cause
nore people to choose to go to trial when faced with the
additional penalty for conviction of a DU or refusal to submt
to a chemcal test and this would increase the workload for the
agency. The rest of her coments were the sane.

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -14- February 19, 2003



SENATOR OGAN referred to page 3, lines 12, 13 and 21 and asked
the sponsor to explain the inserted |anguage, “in this state.”
He wondered if individuals lose their PFD if they are convicted
of a felony in any state or just convicted of a felony in
Al aska.

SENATOR CONDERY replied his intention is for this to apply to
felony convictions in the state to “commngle city ordinances
and city laws with state law.”

CHAIR SEEKINS said the sponsor’s intention is that the penalty
is the same whether the individual is convicted under state |aw
or munici pal |aw.

SENATOR OGAN agai n asked whether an individual who was convicted
of a felony in another state would | ose their PFD.

SENATOR CONDERY said he didn't believe so, but he didn't know
the | aw.

CHAI R SEEKINS i nforned Senator QOgan he interpreted the bill that
way; ineligibility would follow a felony conviction in the State
of Al aska.

SENATOR FRENCH expressed concern regardi ng where the noney woul d
go because the Departnent of Revenue fiscal note indicates
dividend collections are diverted to various prograns, but the
bill doesn't address a different routing nechanism for that
noney.

CHAI R SEEKINS advised the sponsor he reviewed AS 43.25.05 (D)
and 43.23.028 (A) and it appears that if an individual becones
ineligible under the law, those funds would be diverted to the
Department of Corrections, the Departnment of Public Safety
Council on Donestic Violence and Sexual Assault, the Crine
Victims Conpensation Fund, and the Legislative Ofice of
Victims Rghts. If the sponsor intends to reroute the noney,
| anguage would have to be added to each of the bills
specifically stating ineligibility as defined by SB 58 and SB 59
means the noney isn’'t diverted fromthe fund.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whet her there was additional testinony.

MR MAIN estinmated that if SB 59 were approved, the anopunt
collected for <child support would be reduced by about $1

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -15- February 19, 2003



mllion, a one mllion dollar loss to the children of the State
of Al aska.

CHAIR SEEKINS asked M. Main to forward the infornmation to his
office and he would direct it to commttee nenbers and the
sponsor. [See bill file.]

He asked M. Geeson to forward her witten testinony for
distribution. [See bill file.]

SENATOR COWDERY asked M. Main to include information as to how
CSED estimates the nunber of future violators.

CHAI R SEEKI NS asked whet her there was additional testinony.

AL NEAR testified fromthe Fairbanks LIO in support of SB 59 and
SB 58. He said he didn’t think the noney should be rerouted. The
di vidends fromindividuals nmade ineligible under SB 58 and SB 59
should be distributed as currently set forth in statute wth
vi cti m conpensation of primary inportance.

JESSI CA PARI'S, Juneau MADD representative, spoke in support of
SB 59.

CHAI R SEEKI NS announced SB 59 would be held in commttee.

There being no further business to conme before the conmttee,
Chair Seekins adjourned the neeting at 2:42 p. m

SENATE JUD COW TTEE -16- February 19, 2003



